
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Thursday, May 15, 2014 8:02 AM 
'Thompson, Donna K.' 
Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 
RE: [EXTERNALJRE: Golden Spur25-2H Report 

OK. Thank you for the clarification and for copying OCD on the reclamation project. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 ! 

O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

Original Message 
From: Thompson, Donna K. [mailto:Donna.K.Thompson(5)conocophillips.coml 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 7:12 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNA;L]RE: Golden Spur 25-2H Report 

Mr. Bratcher, 

It was not a reportable release we the remediation was part of an audit finding from a visit from the BLM. We were 
given a list of items of leases that required reclamation and this lease required some remediation. We think this 
happened when they were tracing the well but are not sure. The well was just recently turned over to operations. 

Sincerely, 

Donna Thompson 
Lead HSE, Permian Shale 
(432) 631-0276 cell 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 15, 2014, at 8:04 AM, "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" 
<mike.bratcher(Sstate.nm.us<mailto:mike.bratcher(Sstate.nm.us>> wrote: 

Ms. Thompson, 

Geoffrey Leking with NMOCD District 1 - Hobbs, forwarded this report to me. This well site is in Eddy County and falls 
under NMOCD District 2 - Artesia. Neither district has record of a spill report (NMOCD Form C-141) having been 
submitted for this incident. Please advise. 

Thank you, 

Mike Bratcher 

l 



NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
0: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

p 

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 8:36 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Thompson, Donna K. (Donna.K.Thompson@conocophillips.com<mailto:Donna.K.Thornpson(5)conocophillips.com>) 
Subject: FW: Golden Spur 25-2H Report 

Mike 

Eddy County. Thanks/ 

Geoffrey Leking 

Environmental Specialist 
NMOCD-Hobbs 
1625 N. French Drive 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
Office: (575) 393-6161 Ext. 113 
Cell: (575) 399-2990 
email: geoffreyr.lekinR(Sstate.nm.us<mailto:geoffrevr.lekinfi(astate.nm.us> 

l: 

From: Thompson, Donna K. \mailto:Donna.K.Thompson@conocophillips.coml 
Sent: Monday, May l i , 2014 6:30 AM 
To: Leking, Geoffrey R;! EMNRD 
Cc: Clay, Bryan W 
Subject: f 

Mr. Leking, 

Here is the report for the Golden Spur 25-2H and we are working on the one for the Redhills State 16-5 location with the 
information you requested per our phone conversation. After review of this report please let me know what other 
information is required for closure, and as usual thanks for all your help. 

Sincerely, 

Donna Thompson 
Lead HSE 
Unconventional Area 
Office: (432) 688-9194 
Cell: (432) 631-0276 i. 
Donna.K.Thompson@cop.com<mailto:Donna.K.Thompson@cop.com> 

"The feeble tremble before opinion, the foolish defy it, the wise judge it, the skillful direct it." - Jeanne Rowland 
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